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Ruth Nettles 

From: brian davidson [ets@tampabay.rr.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 02,2009 12:18 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Ralph Jaeger 

Subject Docket Number 090083-GU Correspondence Letter 
Attachments: Docket No 090083-GU Letter to Ansley Watson.pdf 

Dear SirlMadam, 

Please note the attached correspondence letter was sent certified maillelectronic return receipt today pertaining to the docket 
number referenced above. Mr. Ralph Jaeger requested a copy of this be sent to the Office of Commission Clerk. 

Respectfully yours, 

Brian G. Davidson 
Energy Tax Solutions, Inc. 
(81 3) 684-5277 
Fax (813) 684-5327 

This cmaii is privileged ant1 ~onlidcntial informntion. If the reader ofthis rncrsagc is not thc intended recipient. any disserninalion, disinbution of copy 01. this fonirnunimion is Itktly 
prohibited. I f  you hare received this communication in enor, please nolify us by rrnail or telephone and delete the original mesage. 'Shank you. 

11/2/2009 



1310 WallwoalDnve.Bnmdon, Fl. 33510 Phone(813)68c?277 Fax(8131684-5327 
cl@rampsbay rr cum 

November 2,2009 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarene Ferguson & McMullen 
201 N. Franklin Street, Suite 2000 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Re: PSC Docket No. 090083-GU 
Complaint of Sun City Center Community 
Association against Peoples Gas System 

Dear Mr. Watson: 

It recently came to my attention that a copy of the Petition on Proposed Agency 
Action (“Petition”), filed on behalf of the Sun City Center Community Association with the 
Office of Commission Clerk, should also have been sent to you as the Peoples Gas 
representative in this matter. 

Please note the original Petition was sent certified mail to the Office of Commission 
Clerk cm October 15, 2009. However, when I discovered it had not been delivered to the 
appropriate address by October 22, 2009, the Petition was filed electronically on that date 
and assigned document number 10774-09. Unfortunately, I was not aware that a 
separate copy of the Petition also needed to be sent to you. Therefore, I apologize for this 
procedural oversight and hereby enclose a copy of the Petition for your records. 

ResDectfullv V O U ~ ~ .  

Brian G. Davidson 
Authorized Representative for the 
Sun City Center Community Assoc. Inc. 


